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March 29, 2029

State Clearinghouse
P.O. Box 3044
Sacramento, CA 95812-3044

RE: 11973 San Vicente Boulevard Project (Barry Building) Draft Environmental Impact Report
(Case No. ENV-2019-6645-EIR, SCH No. 2020110210) — Extended Comment Period

Dear State Clearinghouse Staff:

The City of Los Angeles (City), as Lead Agency, has received a request to extend the comment period for the
Draft Environmental Impact Report (Draft EIR) for the above Project.

Section 15105 of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines requires the public review
period for a Draft EIR to be no less than 30 days and no longer than 60 days except in unusual circumstances.
However, when a Draft EIR is submitted to the State Clearinghouse for review by state agencies, the public
review period shall not be less than 45 days.

In compliance with CEQA, on February 16, 2023, the City released the Draft EIR for the 11973 San Vicente
Boulevard Project (Barry Building) with a 47-day comment period ending at 4:00 p.m. on April 3, 2023. To be
receptive to community concerns regarding sufficient time for the public to review this document, the City will
be extending the public review period to 60 days.

Therefore, the comment period will be extended to allow for a 60-day comment period, and will now end at
4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, April 18, 2023. To accommodate for the extended comment period and provide
updated information to the public, the City will re-notice (via mail and email) the Notice of Completion and
Availability, update the City’s webpage for the Draft EIR, and make any updates through CEQAnet as required
by the State Clearinghouse and CEQA.

Sincerely,

VINCENT P. BERTONI, AICP
Director of Planning

ames Harris
Maijor Projects Section
Department of City Planning
(213) 978-1241

Attachment: Updated Notice of Completion and Availability
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